
(17 P.)

held' at the palais des Nations, Geneva,
on l'1onday, 9 July 1951" at 11 a.m.

A/~.2/SR.ill
22 IJovember 1951

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: .ENGLISH AND

FRENal

Dual distribution_ ..__·r _

,,
l

/
/'

2. Consideration of the draft' Convention on the
Statu\! of !,tefugees (itOlil 5(a) of the agenda)
(A/COrIF:J.fi and Corr.l, A/CiJl~F.2/5) (resumed
from the tent:"\ meeting): 4 - 17

(i) - Article 19 .. Labour legislation and social
security (A/c<»F.2/;0,

.AloolfE' .2/51) (continued)

(11) Article 20 .. Administrative Assistance
. . (A/CONF,2/46, A/OONF.2!48,
, A/CONF.2/52)

(lli) Article 2l -' Freedom of movem.ent, (A/C(!fF.2/31)

(iv) Artiole 22 .. Identity papers

COOmlmJCE OF PLENIPOTENTJ.:AR!ES ON THE STJi.'lUS OF
REFUGEES AND STATELEclS PERSONS

1, 'participation~'ol.the Holy See in the work of the
Conference (resumed from the second meeting)

CONTENTS:

G'ENERAL
ASSEMBLY



Mr.LARSEN

Mr. KAZEJU

. ~

Mr. PETHEN

Mr. ZUTTER

Mr. MIRAS

Mr. SHAil.
Mr. FlUTZER

Mr, HERMENT

Mi-.CHANCE

Mr. GIRALDQ.;.JARAMILLO

Mr. HOEG

MOSTAFA Bey'

Mr. VOD TRU~San.ER

Mr. ROCHEFalT

Mr. PAPAYAlmm

Mr. Al PAaIACBI

Mr. ROBmSON

Mr. del DRAGO

Mr. BlamRr

Baron van BOE'rlELAER

Mr. ARFF

Mr. HOARE

. Mr, WARREN

Mr. MAKIEDO

pre81d~t:

Iran

. Australia

Austria

Belgium

ratada
Colombia­

Denmark

Egypt

Federal Republic·ot .Germat11'

France

Greece

Iraq

Israel

Ita1y

Monaco

Netherlands.

Nor lla1

Sweden

Switzerland (and Liechtenstein)

Turkey

United Kingdom ot Great Britam
and Northem Ireland

United States ot America

Yugosl~via

Observerf!.:

Members:

A/OONF.2/sa.n
page :2

rresent:



"

Mr-. 11EYROWITZ

Mr. WARBURG

Mr. SalNI'l'ZER

Executive secreta»T

Deputy Executive SecJ'8tal7

)tbs de RamR

Mr. LEDElIoiANN

Mre BUENSOD

Mr. RIEGNER

Internat1on~ Refugee organization

kr. Humphrey

Miss Kitchen

Beprelentatives ot speoia1:1s8d agencies and ot
other .:tnter.:.sovommantal orsanimationa:

Representatives ot pan-goyemmental organisations:

Cateso17 B and Resstar

C8ritss Intemationa118

ConlUltative Councu ot Jewish
organizations

~rd:L:,at!ngBoard ot Jewish
()l'gan::!.2lations

International unio1l1 ot catholic
Women's Leagues

League ot Red cross Societies

, Pax Romana

World Jewish 'Congress

Secretariat:



v ,

It would therefore sean that in respect of such cases, the drafting ot

paragraph :3 of article 19 was somewhat deficient. The adoption .of either the

..

The PRESIDENT requested the Israeli representative t.c,infol'Dl'.the (»n­

tarence of the results of his research into the hi~torY'of patagraphs 3·and 1+

of arti~le 19.

(i)

1, PARTICIPATION UF THE HOLY SEE m'l1iE WORK'OF -THECONFERENaJ: (resumed::tl"Cll;

the second meeting) ':,' .. ... , .

The PRESIDEtfll read out.a cable received f~.t1'ie Holy seeintiJlla,ting

that :t,,, was arranging :tor a plen:i.poteriiiary to attend the conference,•
. , ~ .. " ",'-'.'.;" '. ~

2. CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT a)NVENTION ON THE STATUS OF REFuGEEs {item 5(a) of

the agenda) (A/CONF.2/1 and Co~r.1.. A/OONF.2/5) (i'esumed from. the tenth

meetiilg): .

Mr. ROSmSON (Is~ael)said that both paragra)i1s were supJlC)sed ·to cover

the problem of the extra-territorial effect of acqu1redr1gh~eand rights in the

('ourse o~ aoquisition.:In the field of. social security_ That problem ~ght. arise

1n.two sets of circumstances. In th~ first case.. a refugee might !iawaccUmU1atecl

the right to c~rt~m soci~i'security benefits in hia first country' of asylum, and

an agre~metit: m1ghteX1stbetween that country and a second countrydt asylum for

the maintenance of such rights. In the absence of any specific provision in a

multilateral ca'lvention tor the protection of refugees to the; effect that the

refugee in question should enjoy such benefits, the problem of mether he should.

fJXljoy them was one for settl~ment between the Plrticular COntracting states

concerned. At the fourteenth meeting ot the .&! !!2S. committee, the Belgian

:epresentative had cited an agreement of that sort between France and Belgium..

applying only to the nationals of those two co-untrias, and a special protocol

extending the benefits of: that agreement to refugees who had resided in one country
. .

..
and acquired oertain socia.l security rights there, and subsequently' moved to the

other.

;t,j/cooF,2/SR.U· ,t:;.:

pai8 4



..: ,,~

.:. " ..:'

~1- '..,..... ,_':.

'_c_ .:

',." ...." ,

UniW Kingdcai or ,the Belgian amendSD«1t.(Alrxm.2/,O '~~'A/Gaw .2/;1. respect~..

wow.d)removs one :soureeot:possiblemisunder$tand1ng, There ~o~ci, howeyero; .'.

remairiane' further c:lrattmg·'detect.. Intact, the',deoisi!8 .point w:as1lhet~er." '
""~

sta.tes 'had concluded as"'eamentsi~d it appea~ed,-,tbatth&parag.aph ~uld.Conf0~'.

more' ~ctly·.to the united Kmg,d;)m representat.ive l s:lnte~1;i.cn.it.it .were ~d~~ ",',

read I . H' •. l < ~' ..' . \",.~'

'liThe bertetltator the' ne1fttenattce of ae4~d'tights and:rights jn>the
proe,ass· ot acq,u1aition. accruing, to natimals,of) .the. COntre:ctin,g St:atllHl :' •.:
\1I1der, art7 :1nt~at1<lns1 ~greementB whioh may at any- t1m.e be in foro~ between'
themshUJ: be extended to refugees' SUDject:,:orily to the'sameconOitions' wm.:oh
app1;v Wo. their .'1...1111."".' !' _<,

What would that mean? ~ald.ni;the·'ca.-8e' ~t th~'sooW se~tii':ttY' 'agreement-,'

'" betw~ Fr~~ ,and Belgbun, end ass~g, t.nat .the:re ..wa.~ no ~ad4it;op.a~ )'~~()col
- . .' .. - . .

mending ,the benet1ts of that. agreem~t to;,pet~een" and, fu,~her ,assuming,tha~"
.' -. . .. . - . '.' ." .. . .. .. - " . -:,.~':":

both ,Fra.1.1Ce' andB~lgj.um:,j"atiti~.!i .'t.hEl..~r~~t,·,CQn"ent1on ,a:t; pre~ent b~fore :tihe COl\~. ;. .. .. . - , , . - . . '.-. : ,'. - '.' ..... -.- ~ -. . "'... '-~

teren~e I refugees moving .tr~ Fr,ance ,toBel.8i~, and.~,versa w.o~d ~~Qy.itl:1~:
. .' ~

benefits accruing to na.tionals, even though there was no spedal agreement to tha~;

effect::" --" .' c.. ,. ~.' ~, ,', ,,,, " ,,'

• .: -.- ",' e, \ • .' .. -,.~ .._;':..~ .::.... .-.' -.\.: " i;' ".: ...... ~, ,.,-, ~~,.' .... • .. '~···~·r ..:... .~.. ~_"'.. 1" .'_.~_!-,;,

COnsoquentlY', benefits enjoyed bY' nationals would be extended to' refugees

whose' c,ountr.;i;~s, .o~,.domicil~· O~ ,ot ,habit~l:re~~dence.we,r~ par.t~tla to the Convent1.
• ~ ~ . ' - . ~ . : . -" ~,. c.•.. - -~ ..... -, - - ...,'...

~dtQ, a"bil;iteral, agr,e~nt r,eJ..ating ~o th.e ~j.nte~~ce.of. acqt$',ed ~igQ.ts",and .;
. ". ' • - ,,,,,,,,', , • '. ' ':,I,' .... .,',"' . , ,~.

rightB.'". in, th~ ProCE!l3~IPtl;acqui.sj.tii)n'foX':t!l:eir ~8:t~9~aJ.,s" ,prpv!ded ,tJ.uch. rp~g~~.' o"t
, !,weree.bl~j;o :tu~il.th(!~q\d;remr;nts, t,o $i~h t;I,uclH:~~~e:fit.~ ~r~ ..s~1:?Je~~, 8ot~aa:

na~1onale )lere.~copqeJ."J1~d(: " . ,', , '; : .c-,', ,'.. " ' .;,

It was obvious tha.t nothing in paragraph 3 should 'be' interpreted. as'dis--'

.~,.;~9Ur.ag~g sta,;t'!e,.>t~mse.t:t.1.1ngthe J'.r.ol?~m, ~y ~~" or,. the .,~~c~us~~,C?flf~cia.l

bi.~:teral:.~gr~.ts... ..:(0, ,~l\le,s ,.,;where pn~, or ,botb·:,parti.es. to ll.1?i1ateral agre

. i' were ;~o~o .'paTt~~s 1;0 ;~h~"!ctonv~ntic?nl'" i.~ ~8 \~~.:,t~~~" ~~Ch,\ ~~e.C?i~ ~~la~~l'~~
" ag~ee~ents th~:t;,r:~fuge~~}?o~d.,~~: entif;l~d,;~o B9C?~ sec~it7Qenefi~li',C~~

• ' • , " ..- ~,- .. - , '", " " • .,>, .~. '" ' --. "

"j;~ac;~;u~~\acFP1('.d(il4, ~o,nl.\t~~~... : .AlJthe,~~,ic~~~~,s J;1~had,~ropos~9.-,W~~~,fEf"

. ~. tr,o;,~r~gr~Ph.::3 w.~J;~"o..t"" ~i ,pure~", ~~.~tting n.~t~e"th:~~ ,~~tiJ,~ 'appea,r ,:.~9';9~ ,~o ,.~~ed'
. ' .'.' , , ... , ," .- " "',' ",::-.~

tq,;,·Jlubm11;";~to~*,.1un~n~t, :~v4ng ...~h.~... ' " .;'.". ,~ , ',"',:'

, ,

'CIIl;

;(a) of
1

con...
d4

covar

in the

:t; arise

cUmUlated

um, and

,um for

,in a

"he

should

lS

ID

p.um,
)co1

le country

to the

~f
..

t'the

'. - ---r- - ...,....- '_'- ..',,"~":~~_"~ __' ,.~ ~'ef",_'''''_'~_.. ...._...~



Mr. HOW (United Kingdom) withdrew the United Khgclcm amendment to

paiagraph 3 (A/CONF.2/S0) 111 favour ot the Belgian amendment (A/CQilF.2/5l).

. .
The purpose of paragraph 4 was te provide tor such a contingency, but, unllke

. .
parasrsph 3, it took the torm, not of a b:lnding pro~siClll but "ot a· recommendation•

•
'lbe adoption ot the Uni~ed Kingdan amendment to paragraph 4. (A/CWF.2/50) would

eD1arge the ICOpe ot the recommendation, and was therefore desirable,

Mr, HERMmT (Belg1um) thanked the United Kblgdom representative for wJth­

dramg his amendment in .favour ot the Belgian text, The c:l1fterence between them

••, :in tact, onq one of torm.. The intention ot the United Kingdom ,amendment
.' .

was to ~able refugees to benefit not m:q fran existing social'security measures»

but also tr~ an., IUbseq~ent arrangements. That was prec1sely what the Belgian

amendment sought to cover•

'the seoond caSe in which the problem ot the extra-territorial eftect ot such

social security rights might 81'186 ·~8. provided for in paragraph 4, the. object·ot
which ~8 to protect the 'natimal of a particular country who, hav:lilg accumulated

certain social seourit;y rights in hiB home country and hamg moved to another. .
country which had a 8001al security benetits agreement w1th the former, then

renounced the prote~tion of h1B -ccmlt17 of origin and becmpa a refugee. Under

what circumstances the contractual right to the benefits accruing under the bi­

lateral agreement would be forfeited was a matter that could only be determined by

the parties to, the agreement:ln the light ot its letter and ot its spirit. A

state, granting asylum to a refugee of the nature just descr.ibed, would, however,

not be prevented trom granting banefits ot its own tree will to a person tOward.1

whom it mi~t have no contractual obligations.

'A;ocMr~2/sR.ll
pap 6

. '1'Um:1ng to the statement made by the representative ot Israel, he asked whether

that representative tboagbt that the agreements referred. to should become a11to­

mticalqappl1ct.l.ble. to refugee. a~ SOOft a. the eonyent1:m had been ratUied. Hie

~ teeUna was tMts oertam amount ot'latitude shOuld be aUowed, tor in the· case

ot certain Cvntract1ng state•. administrative measures would have to be adoptecl betO" ...
.' __'. .' • ..'f. ,.","

the pl'OY.l.slO1l' ot the Cmventicm cou1c1 be appU9d.::.;~t;';;~~. Why, 'm its~t,

tkeBelgian delegation had used the wordl "the Contra~t:lng'··$t.1it.:ej>8baJ.1.eXt~nd to.:'"'-··:, .

ref'ul~es ......." Which left it to the Contrao~ing'states t~ deoltte'~e~~~ ' .. ~
article 19 was to be appUed, -.



. . ~.. ......

The Be1l;,ian amendment to paragraph 3 of enicle 19 was adol2,ted by la votes
~ . .- '" - .,. '. ~ '. "." .. . .

to none. with 3 abstentions~

The' PRESIDENT put the Belgian amendment (A/CONF.2/51) to the v:ote... , .... - ' . ' . .. . . ~ . .

Mr. ROBlNSOO (Israei)believ~ that, in the' English text at l.e&8t, the, ~

use of the words 11shall extend" made'the .Belgian amendment a binding provision,

althoUgh he recognized there might be BClI'Ile discrepanot· in that respect bEitwee~.tbat'

text and the French; wioh merely' read "~tendront~nThequestion ot the necesl.817

adminiatrativemeasU1"*,:s for extending to refugees, ~ a reciprocal basie, the.,

benefits accorded Under agreements concluded between COntracting States was a
.". '.' ~ . .. .!.' '. . ".". t· .

problem tor l3olution by each individual State in accordance wiCl the FoviSion8 of .

article 31 ef the draft Convention. The intention of paragraph 3 ot ~tlcle 19'
was,' 'ot course, to extend :suoh benefits to refugees inso f'acto, without any speoi.a.

=

provisions to that end.

Mr. HERMENT (BelgiUm) ,acoepted the Ia~aeli rePresentati~e'S ~terpretatlOD..

MOSTAFABey(~t) stated that Egypt :had'reoently introduced·80~isl,·

secUrity leg1~latl,on, the benefits of whioh extended to all the inhab~tants.ot<·the ....

country,' nationals, aliens and refugees alike, Without any quest'ion of' reoiprocity

or bilateral agreements~' That legislation, he considered, was mo*e' 'liberal than" •

the provisions of the draft Convention,. and it would thus' be'r.ead11,Tf ,understood: 'that

the Egyptian delege.tfon ';"ould have no objeotion to a text which prOVided the ld:dest:

possible 'btQnefits,.
\. . ,

The PRESIDENT, speaking aa representative of Demnerk, believed that all·
aon1;ipgep.ciesllould be covered by paragrf:l.phs :3 and 4, even it'thE? words which the'

l~1tedOKip~don. d~i~gatio~.;~opo~e·ci~h~uld'b~ added to p~ra~f).ph-4·~re, ihstead,
'0. ' .., c. • ... _.'.' '.' ". "'.il "': .... ." ,.. :.:, " "\ :' ", :;, .. ~.':',."'.:.,

. Mr.HOARE (United ~1ngdom) pointed out that paragraph J as dra,fted .W()U.1d

. place'an obligation. on a 'Contraqtmg' state to extend 'to'refugees .'the'~nefits . .,

acoorded' to nationals und~1':'a~eements:between it and a 'non-Oontractirig State.

Under paragraph' 4, Emi(md~d"aahe-had proposed, it wuld merel¥be recommended to

do so.'

be for w#.h­
between them.

amendment

t1 measure.j

he BeJ.siBil

ment.to

/Sl)"

but, unl:1ke

ommendation.
''<» would.

ect of such
e .object·ot
accUllUlated

another

I then

• under
r the bi­

etel'lldned by

rit. A

,d, however,

an toward.1

asked \Gether

cme auto­

titled. Hie

or in the· case

adoptecl betOI'8
.'"

ts~t....···· .. ·- ..·...-..,t.
l.".~end to"

.'....--:.

ct1l' h.QW

.... - ~7.,,·__.~ --'.'--'-"".'1-=7''''' -;-_~ ......



, ,

datituted tor the find phrase, which at present read "which .,. haft biMm
~oncluded by BUchOontracting states with the oount!7 0.1 the 1nc:11vldualf • ilatiouUt,
or .former naUonalit,-." .The Danish delegation wald. ·therefore llOYe an ....t ­
~' that ettect.

Hr. HOARE (lJm,ted K1Dgd01l1) appreciated the Dfmilh reprelentat1ftf. po!Dt.

ba.t felt th~t !l0 hsrIIl would be done by adding the words proposed by't~ tTDtted

K1ngdaIl delegation to the original text or paragraph 4, it 0D1T to av~Si1 &oawiDI

attention ~ the fact -that the CQuntry of the individual refugee ' •. Dati~l1t1 Cl'

t~ nat:J.onalit,. need not be a Contracting state.

Mr. II!ItMJlm' (BelgiUlll) telt that' the ettect tit the ~Ih eme~t t«IUld·

be to exteDd the eeope ot paragraph 4. So tar, nati~nali~y had been, taken a. the

dea1diDgtactor, bUt the Danish 8m.:tndment would reeult ill the benefit.ot 8DI'

apoeEIII8nt concluded between a Contracting and a non-Ccmtract1ng state betDa azteaded
to all refUgees • It, tor exmnple, an agreement were 8igned between the 11D1ted ' ,

n~CI!J and HungB17 - the latter country not being a s1gnatOl7 to the CCIlwnUon - ~
, ,

aRcmaD1an refugee ~es1d1ng in the United X1ngdnm wuld then, benet1t hem it.
'!'bat WBS not, he thought, the United Kingdcm representative's 1D:tentiOD.

Mr. BERMJ.im(Belgium) liaid that, ae pe1'cgraph 4 was not b1nd_~ ud'
, .

wauld 'OIllJ' take the form elf a rectll;Dlend~t1on, his 4alegntloJ1 Vt'I\Ild' haV6DO obJeotioa
to 1t.

. . . -.. _ i .... : . . ' .;.,:

Mt-.' ROBmSm {Israel)thouglit that the Style CClIIID1ttee m1ght oClU1d~ .,
desirabUity ot d~leting the w~·"1ndiv1dUl11" betor~ the word "r'efUgeel" lia:.8

,.,.,. ..'

Mr. HOARE (United X1ngdcm) observed that the intentionot the or1gsDal
text, 88 well as 'of the United K1ngdcm amendment thereto, wa.· to provide t~ the

, Iaa1rltenaDoe ot rights acquired in a particular countr,y.· Thus; U, unc1w Hq"!8D .

aoalals9cu:rity arrangements, a Romanian had'saqu1red certain r1t!h'k, the :lDtentie
was that the United K1Dgdan would give sympathetic oonsideration tQ the reoopitiGD

, • t

of 8UCh rights, it that person beoame a retugee1n the tJn1ted X1qc1om. A8 the·

m-nvision tOOk the t01"lll of a recommendatioo, he believed that the ezteuicm ot 1t1

scope entailed by ,the United Kingdom amendment' was 3uBtitied.



The PRESIDmT put to· the vote paragraph _4, as rimended.

Paragraph 4. aa amended. was, ~dopted -by 21 votes to n~ne", with 2 abstentionft

'rhePRESIDllNT put to the vote article 19 as a whole and as amended.

A1<ticle 19. as a whole Md as amended. was adopted by 21'votes to none'. nth
2 abstentions.

aecd line.or Pf40agraph 4,'psrticuJ.arlr U'tbere 'WaS inV'risk of the retenttm of
that word leading todlsOl"iJIliMtlon bstweenoneretugee sud another.

The PRESm~ put t<"o the vote the Danish proposal that the phrase in .

paragraph 4 reading "which may have been concluded by such Contracting states-with

the country of theindividual1s nationality or tormer nationality" should be

replaced by the words lIwhloh "may at any time -be in toroe between suoh Oontract1Dg

states and non-CC'ntract1ilg States."

The Danish proposal was' ~dt'lnt.p.d by ?2 vC'tGstn n("lne,with -1 absts~tiC'n.

The PRESIDENT seld thot bef'oreC'pentng the disoussion on article 2°1 be,

wuld call on the reprea~ntatiYe ot Pax Romana.. who wished to make.a statement on
the Ohaptl?r of the dl'aft Convention which the -Conference had just disposed ot.

Hr. BtmNSOD (Pax R~) drew the attention ot the Conferenc.0 to a

possible om;1ssion whioh!ll1ght _have eerlous repercussionp.AlthOlAgh the -Colif'erenoe

had just examined, underthehee.dmg of' ~Weltaren (Ohapter" III ot thedraf't

Convention, articles 15 to19>'~ a series of' provisiClns dealing with such different

matters as rationing and education, and had ovo,lvedsolutionswlth the greatest

possible sense of' human realities, it hud,not_yet be~ consideration otthe

refugee-' s right to persc,JUll, spiritual, religious and onlturaldevelopnent. It
was, ot course, true that in a ,close17related tield, that ot education, the

Onnf'erenoe hade.dopted an article, the'object t:'t which was to e~ble refugees to

benefit b.Y hstrt1~tiMg:1ven1n the various -receiving oountries, ·to 'attend higher

etiuoatiC'lnal establishments, and tC' teke lmiversity degrees. HewC'lndered, however,
-~eth6ll- those prOVisions Wer~ surf'icienttn enSUl'e -the. development t:'f' the refugee'.

ltat1_ f • point.

tbe trD1ted

rtl'old d!'aw1Dl

.t1~l1t,. 01'

!aYe ...

iual'. ilat1ou1l'r
~8Il""t

~ \ ..":
,......... "'~_.

~t 1«IUld·

ID. taken a. the

It, ot 8D7

18 betDg exteaded

I the titled ' .

le cmftDtlo~ - ;
l ftClll 1t.

nd1Dl. sad'
ave'DO obJeot10D

theoiolgsDal

~v1de for the

UDdei' Hq8l"i8D .

I, the intent1.
the reeo_tieD

\

m. AI the·

teDll1cm of tu

"bt om.14~ the.
geastt m~e



diffioult

had also
fplttha

Aco('#,
, ,

te1t that

unable to

Contract

deliverin

delivered

internati

conigequen

makep~a

just thrC'

.examined

therefore

Pre

affected

refugee s

artio1e 2

It follow

, acting as

situation

might glv

subscribl

....':. (\ .~ ,~.-.

. ~'<r ,...._

Mr. ROOmm1' (Franoe) thought that representatives might posllb1r have.

diffioultr in def1D1ng t~V1th tbeir views with regard to the .suggestion

. I.

In conolusion, .he tlumked the OCnterenoe for having g1verl him sn opportunity

ot expressing his 'dews, and recalled the taot that the previous yeat' he had

broughttbe some el'guIIlSDts to the notice of tbe, COUDOll CCXIIIII1ttee. OD Non-Governmental

organizations ot the F4onmd.o aDd Soo:lal Council.

The Hl!SXDmT~1nted. oUt that the .auggestdon made b1 the x:epresentat~!e

f)t P.az RCII1ana would have to be sponsored by a delege.tior. ~tore tbe Conf'~renoe, .

coUld take action upon it.

personality. Pal'agraph 2 of the pr••ble·to the draft CoD'Mntlon expressed \be
desue to ensure to refugee. the exeroise ot fUDd!Ullelltel right. sndfreedClll8.

. But the draft Omvent19D aonta!Ded DO positive detiD1t!on or the ap1r1tual _

religious treedClll ot the refugee. . Tbe negative pr1noiple ot Don-dleor1m1nation

as expressed iD artiole , oould not 'be oODs1dered 8S oonlt1tut1ngSUOb a dennttim,
\

It should be nated in that GOIU'lsxion that the International Refugee Qrgan1sat1clft

(mo) had. 'in oari'y1ng _its fUnOUon" tul11 reoognized the importance or that

mornl aDd spiritual taotor, and espeoially that ·1t had asked.various reUgious

authorities to help to brtDJ to the refugees the spiritual assistance they needed.·

The High OClll'lll1ssioner:' tor Refugee., who woui" take over, at least in ~t, the

beav reepoDs:lbilit1£\8 ot mo, would undoubted~ ba.,e 11mUar ideas cm the subJect,
That ~8 only natural, beoau8El, ~lthough the p,ov1sions designed to ensure that'

refugees received material ase1atanoe tmd to ·oonter on thsa a detinite legal status

were ot the first !mportaDOe, the spu1tW11 aDd religious taotor vae or speoial

s1gn1tiosnoe, having regard to the material end moral dlstrelfl prevaU1ng 'among the

IIW.jorltr of refugees', It was tar those reasons that ,Pax RcDana, the views of
, -

which were, moreover, shared by other non-goYernmental organizations, thought it

advisable to draw the attention ot the o..."t\Df'erenoe to that point, aDd to suggest

. that an appropriate 81't:lcle Iboulcl be embodied 111 the Gon"lentiol1_ That ar.tlo1e

might, be worded as tollows.

"The Contraoting States shan grant refugees tun. treedCll1 to continue
to practise aDd mEmU'est their· religion in their territ0i7, :lndiv1dW1lly or
jointly, in publio aM in pr1vate, thrO\:lgh education, instruction, religious
observ~oe, vorsblp &Dd the oerryiDg out ot rites."

~.



led•.

lect.
~

~atus

L

r tbe

Lt

Le

just thrClwn out by the'representative of Pax R,nnana.. It should, nElvertheleas, be

.exQIIlined in principle, if necessary by a working party. The best course would

therefore be tCl leave the matter in aboyance for the time being.

It was SCl agreed.'

(ii) Article 20 - Administrative assistanQo (A/GONF tt2/ 46, A/OOOF.'ZI48, A/oOO.2!52)
\

li.r. FRI'l'ZER· (Austria) said that the Austrian· Federal Government 'WO'1l.d. be

unable t6 aocept arti9le 20 as drafted, since that article sought to 1mpose on

~Clntraot1ng States the obligation either tCl establ1~n nntional authorit.1es for

delivering doouments to refugees, such documents tCl have the same validity' ae those •

delivered by the authorities of an alien's country ot origin, or to reoognize

international 8utharities as cnmpetentto deliver suoh documents.

Presumably documents perta~ing to a retugee r8 personal status woultl not be .

affected by artiole 20, since article 7 provided that the personal status of a'

refugee SbCluld. be gClverneo.,by the laws.of tbs oountry ot his d(\JDicUe.. OCl~eqUent1J,';

article 20 wnuld be applicable to dClcuments relating to material. and legal rights~

It fnllowed, there(nre, that the Austrian Federal Government, for. instance, would,

. acting as the national authority, have to· provide dClcuments oovering legal

situ~tions and circumstanoes unknown to Austrian law and oustom. Such a situation

might give rise t('l gre~t 3uridical. difficulties, and Ccmtraoting States' woU1d~ by

subscf'ibing to article 20, assume considerable risks.

Aco('ll'd1ng~, without wishing to reject art.icle 20, the Au~trian delegation

felt that the scope of the obligations def'ined~ in 1t sh"uld be limited, and had

cODigequently sulinitted an amendment (A/Ccm'.2/46) the eff'eot of' Which would be t-o
make pEJ,fagraphs 2 and :3 optional.

Mr. pETldN (Sweden) supported the Austrian amendment, 'whioh f'ull:1 met tJie,

diftioulties experienced by' the Swedish Government in. ,the matter.

Baron van DOETZEUER (Netherlands) said that· the Netherlands delegation .

had also su1:Jll1tted an amendment (A/COO.2/48) tCl Brtiol-e 20 because ·i1;, ·too,had·

f'~ltthat tlioClbligations prescribed therein were too ~ar-reach1ng, and that·



judge and purtjr tC' the dispute.

,)~;:.i~~
... ,.

of. cOUIlt

oount~

givine h

the Belg

the resp

resideric

born in

have to

residen

tl;\erefo

han~, .h

Ano

a right

of the 0

offices.

provisio

ms!'elj'

The

document

provide

times g.'C'

'COU1'ltry

a most ~

If the ~erms of' article 20 were consddered , it would be nOotedthat pt?.ragrapn·l

C'nly pr,widec1. f"t a single case '- that. of' ti1e exercfse of' a right in the territory

('f a C,"'nt.raoting S;tate. He did not consdder that the 0bligatiori on dbntracting

SJ~ates t o nfl'(i;<c1 refugees the necessary admini~trative'assistance was~b~()ught ci~t. "
"d.~h· s ..ti:'tio:!.ent clarity in that paragraph. . If. a refugee: resident in 't~le 'territory

A/CtINF.a/ss..J1.
page 12

m·:cluslvely tt, an international authority. Under his mandate, the High

GOlJlnissioner CI""J~d prC'tect C'nly groups of' :!"ei"..lgees, and that was vlhere the tragedy

lay 1.11. c~rtain cnscs, where bhe refugee needed nl"'lt 0nly the protection which the'

rclati~ns established between the High Oommissinner and national anthQr}ties

~f'~C'rded him, but individual protection as wellc L~ many European countries

rei'Ugecs '101'e nnt living In groups but in families" and wl'uld like to be able'. to

gd int("' c~i::'(lct t"u'ch ,dth someone who w17s responsible for protecting them, not

merely with foreign auth,)rities. The Delgian delegation wished to make it clear

tllat those remarks were not aimed at any pe.rticular State; it was'fullyawnre of'
, '. . ,

the good intentions (If the authorities (\f' the various C0U!ltl·ies. Nevertheless,

fact remained tha.t when the auth~;;'ities 'of the recel-~ing coimtry were called

UP"IltCl consider a cOID•.lulnt or a protest fiom a rerngee, they would always' be bC'th
I

t-:.!'. HER.lJlENT (Belgitun) stressed the i.mportance of article 20, whiohwas

designed to meet one of the inost constant and essentda'L needs of' refugees. The

Belgian Governnlent regretted that a task.of' that nature had n(\t been entrusted

nntirmal ndminist!'uticms might be faced with a number of reqs~ests for doouments

,·;hich w(l1J.ld nob perhaps be aosolutely neceasary, The Netherlands delegation had
I

ul'\nsequen"tly :-e-draf'ted par-agraph 2 in suoh a ,·my as to provide for the delivery

cif such documerms O!" oertifications normally deHvered to aliens by thei! national

uuthorities as '...rere required for the exercd.se of a right. As a result l")f

discussions between himself and the Offico c.f the High OODlIIlissioner for Re~gees

he hadcome t(, the conc'luef.on that that ronendment was t(\O restrictive; he now

apprecdat.ed that the final clause in paragraph 2 - "as would normally be delivered.,
t" othel' aliens q •• If - provided adequate safeguards.' He would consequently

'.dth<4'aw his ow ronendment, and would oppose the Austrian emendmenb, which, he

considered, was also too restzoictive.



." .

of. country A happened to marl'y'.. and so exercised a right in the territorror. ,.
count:r B,. the question would arise as to which authorities were responsible tor
givine him the ,administrative assistanoe which he required. in the, opinion «.
the Belgian delegatiC?n, as expressed in its amendmentioparagraph 1 (A/CONF.2!52),

the responsibility should be placed squarely on the authorities of. the country of

residence.. who were better able to came to the assistance' of refugees.
, .- .

•

. .
Another case ~t "rell arise,. namely.. that of a ret'ugee wishing to exeroise

a right in the territ~ry of a non..Contraoting State. The Belgian delegation was
of the opinion that in such-.cases"the country of residenoe should lend .its good

offices. The concept of territory should.. ftl:'r those reasons, be omitted from thEt

provisions governingiihe eXercise. of a right by refugees.

The object of paragraph 20f 'article 20 was to enable refugees to procure
• • .- !.. ."

documents which they could not obtain f7:om. the countries which would norma1.1:y'

provide them,'andto oo~er ~n ~uCh d~uments the same validity as,. if not'at .

times g:.t"eater validity: t~anJ s~ilar dooUl)lentswhich.a national of the ;efugee's

'COU1'1try of origin could obtain from h1,s competent national 8uthoriiiies.. That was '

a most important prov~sion, and 1t was therefore right .that it should be

safeguarded to t1)e greatest poss:tbleeX"bent. His delegation 'therefore proposed

that· there should be some' control, even if suc~ ~ontrol merely consisted in the

authentication of the signature' of.' those concerned. The Belgian delegation also'

proposed that the documents or certifications normally'- supplied to aliens should

be Issued··.to refugeeseith,er by the national authorities mentioned above, 01"

tbroughtheir intermediary.' 'ItJ!dghtwell be that; to exercise a c~rtain right,

a refugee would need" a docmnent issued, not· by his national' author!ties but by

the authorities of a foreign country • If, for example, ~ Rcman1an national

born in Hungary warited to ~btaiD. a cOPTof his birth certificat.e, he wuld normall7

have to apply eitheJ:" to thaRomania.n representative at,credited to' his c9\.l1l'try of

residence or to the Romanian Gqvernment direct\) The documents he needed would .
tl;\ereforl;l .be :isaued through'hIs national'authorities.. A.refugee,on the other

han~,had no poss~bility or.appJ,y~g to bisn~tiol;lal~1+t.horities,even wneretbe1

merely acted as intermediaries.

red
, ,

e

s

of

:edy

le

iO

aph 1

tory

!lg

out -.

1



1

Alo~"WsR~n'
page 14

Lastly, the Belgian delegation suggested that paragraph 3- should be rep180ed

by some text more easily capable of dispelling.an;y" doubts arising out of suob

dOQUl1lentsj that was why it had suggested that they should be regarded as authentic

in the absence or proof to the oontrary.

Ml'. GlRALDO-JARAMILLO (ColClDlbie.) supported the Belfiian delegation!s

attitude towards paragraph 1 01" article 20; the wording p1"O'posed for that

paragraph in the Belgian amendment was clearer and mor~ preoise.

In the case of paragraph 2, he suppor.ted the Austrian amendment.

Mr. HEmfENT (Belgium) said that he W('Iuld l~e to hear the High

Oommissioner's views nn the subjeot. He himself Gould not agree that the

administrativ~ assistance whioh the Oontraating States w(\uld be required to afford

to refugees should be made optional. It was a question of vital importanoe tor
refugees, and it governments were permitted tn grant or refuse them the' neoessary

doouments at'their disoretion, the rights which the OQJlvention~ ,intended'to

onnfer on refugees would be jeopardiZed.

Mr. v~ HEUVEN GOEDHART (United Nations High Oommissioner for Retugees)

said' that sl'ticle 20 was of the greatest :importanoe, since refugees had to be

provided, in one way or another, with the documents they required. It did not

, matter whether such document.s were delivered< by a national or international

authority. What mattered was tha,t refugees should mow exaotly how they- should

go about getting them. No'difficulties arose in oountries of oommon law, where

the affidavit system was applied, but he would verymtlOh regret it 1£ the

Oonference adopted the Austrian amendment, -which would so 'We~en article 20 8S to

deprive it of' E(ll significance. It would be, preferable, for the Austrian Federal

GOvernment t('\ enter a reservation to the article rather than to press its

amendment.

The Belgian amendment (A/CONF.2/52) was, in his View, in some respects even ..

bette~ than the original text, and he would have no objeotion to its adoption.

Mr. FRITZER (Austria) said that, in view of the ~guments"advanoed by the
,. . ' 0,

High Ccnmnissioner, his delegation would withdraw its am~ndment, and inl!ltesdenter.. "

re~iler'V'atiiOJ1, which i~ would formulate wheJl. it signed the Convention. ,..

the

isa

if

sup

no

was
of

Rus

nat

the

pro

for

con,

re

whi

Suo

wis

art

ame



ttepleaed

mob

authentic

3 .

~o afford

loe "tor

~cessEl17

~d' to

~tugees)

,be

ld not

U

should

I where

10 as to

Federal

-i5 even ..

iion.

led by the

dentar

Mr. ROGHEFORT (Franoe) asked tflr an explanation ot the words ttqnder

their supernsiontt in the Delgian amendment tfl paragraph 2 (A/CONF.2/;2).

In his op:ln1on, they ~eant that if' the plpera and documents oonoerned were

issued.by a national tluthoritl there ~uld be international supervision, 'Whereas

:it ther were issued ,by an international author1t" there W(luld be national

supervision.

If' that was indeed the mean1Dg of' the ~ext, the Frenoh delegation would haw

no objecti('n.

Mr.HERMEN'l (Belgium) said that the French representative1s interpreta~ioa

was oorreot. 'There we::. a preoedent in th~\ 1928 Agreement between th~ Governme.nti ";Vi'~

of France and Delgi\ll1, by which a1.1 Office responsible tor issuing identity papers ~.J'.,

Russian refugees had been set up. I aJlch papers were regarded as authentic by the

national authorities it the signatUre of the Director ot theOf.tice was attested br
the Frenoh C!r nelgi~ authorities •.

.....
'".7

The establishment of such national offices would be the best way or SGlv1ng tbe:~;
.......~:

problem.

Mr. Boom: (United KiDgd('lJll) said that he had taken no part in the d1SCU8.ion~,>
.·C~.

f(\r the' reason that common law applied in the United Kingdnm, and that, as a. "

consequence, the ·documents referred to in article" 20 would not be required to ensble"r;
, refugees to exercise rights in that country. '.Affidavits would be sutf'iolen1;~

The tTnited. Kingdom, delega~ion might ho.veto enter a reservation on' artiole 20 in

order tfl make its pnsitionolear,: especially sinoe pnragraph2, as at present ar
would make it' nlandato17.on the United Kingdm authorities to supp:J.Y ~he document.

which would under Conthental systems of" law be issued by ne.t1l'nal authorities.

Suoh an obligation wo~d be unacceptable to the Unitecl KingdOIll GOvernment. Bu\ he

. wished to 'emphasize that he was1n no way .opposed tC the general tenor of the·

article, Which 'would'1h' point of "fact have ne;, practical effect in the United K1D.g4tYl~T. . .. .: ,', " .. .:.... .
•The PRESI;DENT deglared the disoussion closed, and put the Delgian

amendment' (.A!CONF.2/52) t~ the' vote.

The Belglanamendment tC' 81'\io1e29 Was sdopted by!7 votes to none. vit.»5. " :. ~

'9bst$tiona.:

i



• ".0 '. ,.,. .

~. MAKIEDO (Juga.lads) I81d that ~ IlIgol1ay delegation had llUldt.ted

an amendment (A/OONF.2/31) to article 21 1n o,der to 00fti' 08lle. when tbe fao' tba\

refugees redded near the frontier ot their country of origin mlpt osun fl"lo~iGD

between two states. Cootracting State. lIhou1:d be empowered to prescribe'SODd

in which residence would be forbidden to. refugees.

Slnce, however, h1l delegation iIlt_ei! to eubdt a general proposal dea11Dg

w1th possible caues of 1'I'iot1011 between state., the point might be more I1d.tab1l'

dealt with therein. He aooordiDgl1 withdrev hil amendment to article 21"

Mr. SHAW (Australia) said that the Autl'alian GoYenment bac1noob~eo'iOD

to the principle enunoiated in artiole 21, but noted that it wuld require

interpretation in order to make i~ cleard'whetber it would app1J' to, tor 1altaDoe,

refugees enter1i1g Australia under the lB~ oontract 818tempraotlsed there.

In his view, article 21, like several. others, ohould be' covered by a apeoia!

interpretative olause in the COll1ention.

Mr. OHANCE (08J18da) said that tbe Oanadian Govenmentt'poeitlODl'e..b1I4,

that ot the AUltrallan Government. Personl who came to Cauda'~or sroup­
eettlement soheme. were frequeDt~ requ1red to give a pledge that thei would l'eIIIIIUl

in a speoifio '30b tor a certain period ot time. . He did DOt believe. that no1t.~ a
requirement conf'licted with the prinoiple ot treedClll ot movement,but the.poiDt

must none the le.is be borne in mind.

!ttlo1e 20 Wl!I' adopted. 81 ended, bT ~2 vetM• \0 PSI' 'S. 2 '.."g.
(111) .MUle 21 - lr_em ot Movement (A/ccu.~31) ,

The Pm'SIDENT laid that th~ Belgian repre.entatiw" point would bedeal\

with 1n due course by the style Oommittee.

Mr.~ (Belgium) telt that, tor the .eke of Itrie, 1t would'be '

'preferable to amend the tirst sentence o~.. tbe Frenoh tex\ or artiole 21 to read

ttLes Etaji. contrac$Spts accorderent • r'f!.tBl', se tr9U'!!!1t "maltH" •
')

lsUE' i!£ritoire,' ••••••".

1



ThemeetingrC\se atl p.m.

Article 22 was adopted by 19 votes to none. with 1 abstpntion~

His delegatiGJ1 would content itself. with mentioning the point, provided·the

interpretation given by' the High CClIllll1issiofjE)l' was reported in' the sunine.ry record
ot the meeting.

There had alrea~ been a case where a refugee who had o~ained a ration, oard : _

in a receiving country, and had later been expelled, had been retused admission to,>"
another state, the authorities ot which had oonsidered that, by issuingbim the .
ration card, the receiving country had granted him the right to reside there.

'!he High Commissioner had. IJllade ltclear t:.at the duty 1mposed on states by

article 22 in no way impaired their right to control the admission and sojOUZ'llot

refugees.

Baron van BOETZEIAER (Netherlands) drew attention to a point whioh tb9

High Camnissioner tor Refugees had already mentioned in his opening speeoh.

name~, the problems which might arise in connerlon with the issue or identiv

papers,

.Mr. IIERMFlIT (B~lgi1lll) agreed with the Canadian representativetsiDter-
, .

pretation. Identity papers dJd not necessarily mean identity cards like ·tbose.
,

issued in European Qountri~s; they might s1mply consist ot a docmnent ~owii1g1ihf,~.

identity ot the ~erugee.,

The ,PRESIDENT deolared the discussion closed.

The PRESIDEN'r declared the d:1scwisiClli olOled.

Article 21 was adwted by 19 votes to none, with 2 a.betenti~ns.

(iv) Article 22 - IdentitY' papers

Hr, OHANCE (Canada) said that 1n Canada, were 'no aliens registratiCID .

act was in torce, identity papers, as the term' was genera.J.lj' understood, were DO'<}
del1ve~ed to aliens, The only docmnent which was required was an mm1grentte

reaord ot landing. Article 22 was entirel1 aoceptable to the Oanadian Governmen'
on the understanding that the latter would be free to continue to app~ its own

procedure~

IUildtted

I tao' tba\

td.o"!.
'....
I,

lRaDae,

~1'••

Lal

1re..1de4,
ap.
dd l'emaU

nclt.~ a
pomt


